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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Date:  May 3, 2016 

RRP No.  16-0027, Life Insurance and AD&D 

 

 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with their response by completion and return of the addendum 

acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the bid 

or proposal from being considered for award. 

 

This addendum changes the date for receipt of proposals: 

 

From:  May 5, 2016, 3:00 p.m. 

To:  May 11, 2016, 3:00 p.m. 

 

1. Clarify the different amounts of people on the census. 

Answer:  Attached you will find two (2) revised Census dated 5/3/2016 

Attachment 3 – A (1269 Currently Covered Employees) and  

Attachment 3 – B (Complete Census of all Employees with Job Classification) 

 

2. Are there any police? 

 Answer:  No 

 

3. Are there any retirees? 

Answer:  Our current contract allows retirees and those who are separating from the County to 

Port out their benefit.  Porting is available for Basic Life and any Supplemental Life and 

dependent values that the participant has and time of separation.  We do not have counts on 

how many employees elect to port their benefit. 

 

4. What commissions, if any, are being requested? 

 Answer:  All responses should include any commission that will be charged.  

 

 

 

 

 



5. Can you provide claims experience? 

 Answer:  Yes, I have added Attachment 5, Claims Experience. 

 

6. Have the 2016 renewal rates been received yet? 

Answer:  Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 

 


